
 

  

 

 
  

DATE: December 18, 2024 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

  

SUBJECT: Approve the 2023-2024 Measure AA Annual Financial Report 
 

PRESENTED BY: Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business Officer  

  ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve the 2023-2024 Measure AA Annual Financial Report. 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

Government Code 50075.1 requires that any special tax measure that is subject to a voter 

approval that would provide for imposition of a special tax by a local agency shall provide 

accountability measures that include an annual report. Per section 50075.3 the levying agency 

shall file a report with its governing body that contains 1) the amount of funds collected and 

expended and 2) the status of any project required or authorized to be funded from the parcel tax. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A 

 

 

PREPARED BY:  Laura Rowe, Business Services Coordinator for Todd Rivera, Assistant 

Superintendent Chief Business Officer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment: Measure AA Annual Financial Report 


